
From: <CallCenter@DigSafe.com>
To: <digsafe@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 8/27/2015 4:33 PM
Subject: Regular Locate Request - 20153511915

(DIG SAFE SYSTEM, INC - MA)   08/27/2015   16:33:57

     -C105             -M101             -MA               -ML
     -MN               -MR               -ON               -OT
     -PC               -PD             32-PR  CTYPOR
--------------------------------------------------------------------------

***** REGULAR *****

TIME..16:35  DATE..08/27/2015

REQUEST NO...20153511915

LATITUDE..43.6602665 LONGITUDE..-70.2620678

STATE.........MAINE
MUNICIPALITY..PORTLAND

STREET...ELM ST/LANCASTER ST

NEAREST CROSS STREET 1..

AT 98 ELM ST ON CORNER
--------------------------------------------------------------------------
NATURE OF WORK..BUILDING DEMO/REMOVE FOUNDATION

EXTENT OF WORK
ENTIRE LOT

AREA IS PREMARKED..YES
--------------------------------------------------------------------------
START DATE......09/01/2015  START TIME..16:30

CALLER..........RICH CHAISSON
TITLE...........CONTROLLER
RETURN CALL.....B 5PM
PHONE #.........207-839-2272
FAX #...........207-929-8560
ALT. PHONE #....207-929-8812
EMAIL ADDRESS...RCHAISSON@DEARBORNCONSTRUCTION.COM
CONTRACTOR......DEARBORN BROS CONST INC
ADDRESS.........999 NARRAGANSETT TRL
CITY............BUXTON
STATE...........ME
ZIP.............04093
EXCAVATOR DOING WORK..SAME
          


